Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Agenda and Information Packet

CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

BEST SMALL LIBRARY IN AMERICA

Serving Dexter, Lima, Lyndon & Sylvan
‘Townships and the City of Chelsea

May 18, 2021
6:45 pm

Remotely over Zoom






CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, May 18, 2021—6:45 p.m.
Remotely over Zoom

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — April 20, 2021
Approval of the April Operational Checks
Approval of April Financial Reports
Director’s and Friends Reports

7:15 Public Comment

7:20 Action Items
I. Donations
2. Extending Strategic Plan 2020-22

7:30 Discussion Items
1. Holiday Observance

7:40 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

7:45 Public Comment
7:50 Other Items

7:55 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “meeting held in
public.” The difference between these two types of meetings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input™ at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting;:

e You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

The library is back open for curbside pickup, as of yesterday. Lori thanked the
public and the board for their support during the Covid-related closing.

» Full-mask wearing is mandatory for library staff in the building.

» Almost the full staff has at least had the first shot and the library will be nearly
fully vaccinated by mid-May.

» Moved pickup tables outside, but still have the indoor setup intact for poor
weather backup.

* Only change to the State Covid policy is that the mask mandate dropped from 5-
years-oid and up to 2-years-old and up.

» Reminder that Midwest Lit Walk is this coming Saturday. 24G donated the
backdrop for the program.

» There were 850 attendants at the Purple Rose reading and 740 at Authors in
Chelsea.

Friends Report:

The Friends left lovely flowers, gift cards, and chocolate for all library staff for
Library Appreciation Week.

Still looking for a President-Elect to shadow Gary Zenz for the rest of this year
and take over in 2022.

Serendipity has been selling higher-end Friends books since January on both
BookFinder and Alibris.

The Friends received a $200 donation from Michigan Medicine for furnishing their
new library with used books.

Other Reports Notes: None

Public Comment: None

Action ltem #1: MML Classification and Compensation Study Recommendations
MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the study's grade

classifications and salary recommendations, as outlined by Lori. Discussion: The last
salary survey was conducted 7 years ago. The study's benefit recommendations will be
passed at a later date.

Jan, roll-call vote: Gary ~ Aye, Susan — Aye, Anne — Aye, TJ — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye,
Charlie — No Longer Present, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, April 20, 2021 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: TJ Helfferich (Zooming from the City of Chelsea), G. Munce
(Lyndon Township), S. Lackey (Sylvan Township), J. Carr (Sylvan Township), A. Merkel
(City of Chelsea), E. Sensoli {Lima Township), & C. Taylor (representing Dexter
Township, but on I-275 on his way to the airport).

Staff: Director L. Coryell, Assistant Director L. Ballard, & C. Berggren.

Guests: None

Welcome and Call to Order
TJ Helfferich called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval
MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by S. Lackey to approve the agenda, as

presented. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Compulsory Segments:
Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the minutes of the
March 16, 2021 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for March, 2021. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

MOTION made by S. Lackey, SECONDED by J. Carr to accept Financial Reports for
March, 2021. Discussion: Elizabeth asked to see the cash flow chart.

All Ayes: 7-0



Discussion Item #1: Lawn Care & Pesticides
Linda informed the board about the library’s lawn care and pesticide policies and
procedures.
» Have been using an organic fertilizer for the past 5 years.
¢ Weeds and crabgrass are spot treated instead of sprayed.
* Insecticides and fungicides are used on trees and shrubs, but as minimally as
possible.
¢ The company that handles this is Back to Nature, which is local and gives us a
discount as the owner is a longtime patron.
¢ Elizabeth would like to see more native species when making landscaping
decisions going forward.

Discussion Item #2: Vaccination Consideration

This is a topic that Charlie wanted to further discuss. Lori made clear that we can't have
a library policy that rewards or excludes based solely on Covid 19 vaccinations, but
emphasized that the library is promoting and advocating for vaccinations.

o Jan expressed that she thinks this is an important aspect to consider in terms of
reopening, as many in the public will want to enter without a mask because
they've been vaccinated. But masks are still mandatory in the building until the
State says otherwise.

Discussion Item #3: Extending Strategic Plan 2020-22

Lori asked the board to consider extending the current Strategic Plan an extra year, as
2020 was so disrupted that the library could not actively work toward the plan’s goals.
This will become an Action ltem in May.

Committee Reports

Policy Committee —

Finance Committee — Susan reported that the Finance Committee met and everything
is fine. There will be minutes from that meeting next month.

Personnel Committee —
Nominating Committee —

Community Outreach Committee —



Public and Board Comment: Jan asked if the Midwest Lit Walk was going to be
archived. Lori shared that it will be recorded and available for one month after Saturday.

Other Items:

Adjourn:
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by J. Carr to adjourn the meeting at 8:15

p.m.
All Ayes, 6-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date









Chelsea District Library

0511121 List of Checks for Board Approval
April 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
701 - Parsonnel Expenses
701.100 - Wages
T01.120 - Retirement Pick up ER
04/05/2021 20210322 Alemus Financial 04/09/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,161.36
04/08/2021 PR 20210409 RETIREMENT -1,161.36
04/18/2021 20210405 Alerus Financial 04/23/2021 PR FLEX TO 457(b) 1,161.36
0412312021 PR 20210423 RETIREMENT -1,161.36
Total 701.120 - Retirement Pick up ER 0.00
701.100 - Wages - Other
04/09/2021 PR 20210409 WAGES 37,917.24
04/13/2021 PR 20210413 G. HOPKINS - LIVE CHECK #25731- ACH DID NOT G -1,242 80
0411512021 2511 HOPKINS, GABRIELLE REPLACEMENT CHECK - ACH DID NOT DEPOSIT 1.242.80
0412312021 PR 20210423 WAGES 38,896 53
Total 701.100 - Wages - Other 7491377
Total 701,100 - Wages 7491377
701.410 - Retirament-Contributions - EE
04/05/2021 20210322 Alerus Financial 04/06/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1,946 53
04/09/2021 PR 20210409 RETIREMENT PICK UP -1,948 53
04/18/2021 20210405 Alerus Financgial 04/23/2021 PR EE PERSONAL CONT 1.946 53
04/23/2021 PR 20210423 RETIREMENT PICK UP -1,946 52
Total 701,110 - Retirement-Contributions - EE 0.00
701.115 - 401A Retirement Malching
04/08/2021 PR 20210409 401 A MATCHING 1,465.95
04/23/2021 PR 20210423 401 AMATCHING 1,465,985
Total 701.115 - 401A Retirement Matching 2,821,890
701.200 - FICA
04/09/2021 PR 20210409 FICA EMPLOYER 2,728.12
04/23/2021 PR 20210422 FICA EMPLOYER 2657 .68
Total 701.200 « FICA 5,385.81
701.300 - Flex Benelits
04/09/2021 PR 20210409 Dep Life (CA & DL & HI) -40.94
04/09/2021 PR 20210409 Health Insurance -2,055 B2
0411412021 210973009782 Blue Care Network of Michigan MAY 2021 MED INS 4,454 25
04/21/2021% 20210410 Unum Life Insurance Co, 2021 Premium MAY 78284
04/23/2021 PR 20210423 Dep Life {CA & DL & HI} -40.94
04/23/2021 PR 20210423 Health Insurance -2_,0:"@ 5_2
Total 701.300 - Flex Benefits 1,043.57
701.400 - Unemployment
D4/09/2021 PR 20210409 MICHIGAN SUI - HEARTLAND BEGAN 03/26/2021 557
04/23/2021 PR 20210423 STATE UNEMPLOYMENT {(HEARTLAND BEGAN CO.. 4.15
Total 701.400 - Unemployment 872
Total 701 - Personnel Expenses 84,284 77
727 - Supplies
727.200 - General Operations
04/05/2021 1KKS-TVGQ-R16L Amazon Capital Services Inc BATTERIES "C" 39.22
04/05/2021 3758185 Baudville 20 & 25 year Anniversary Lapel Pins 22.93
04/14/2021 1824229 Arbor Springs Water Co. Inc. 04/09 BOTTLED WATER - COOLER RENTAL 32 50
0471912021 TMTL-WXWIJ-JLG4 Amazon Capital Services Inc TONER PACK - HP 59.48
04/19/2021 20210419 Zoran, Amy 9 HANDMADE CARDS 45 00
Total 727,200 - General Operations 189.13
T27.500 - Cleaning
727.520 - Cleaning Supplies
04/05/2021 1NIN-PONF-L4G1 Amazen Capital Services Inc IPK CLOROX WIPES 27.36
04/08/2021 W0O-100894-1 SMART BUSINESS SOURCE TRASH BAGS TEE
Total 727.520 - Cleaning Supplies 104,03
727.520 - Cleaning Rugs
04114120214 9124894854 Cintas Corporation-300 SEE CRM 9124894854 ACCT 14203324 -4_35
Total 727.530 + Cleaning Rugs -4 368
Total 727.500 - Cleaning 99.67

Page 1



Chelsea District Library

0511721 List of Checks for Board Approval
Date Num Name Memo Amount
727.700 - Postage
727.720 - Poslage-Operating Postage
04/05/2021 1017809333 Pitney Bowes PITNEY BOWES METER RENTAL 7125
Total 727.720 - Postage-Operaling Postage 7125
Total 727.700 - Postage 7125
Total 727 - Supplies 370,08
801 - Professional Services
801.040 - Bookkeeper
04/19/2021 20210422 Ballard, Kerry BOOKKEEPING THROUGH 04/22/2021 350.00
Total 801.040 - Bockkeeper 350.00
801.041 - Payroll Services
04/09/2021 PR 20210408 PAYROLL PREPARATION 163.82
04/23/2024 PR 20210423 PAYROLL PREPARATION 13232
Total B01.041 - Payroli Services 296.14
801.300 - Banking Fees
801.310 - Bank Fees
0413012021 Service Charge 8.80
Total 801.310 - Bank Fees 8.80
801.315 - Investment Fees
04/30/2021 INV 210430 investment fees
Total 801.315 - Investment Fees 000
Total 801,300 - Banking Fees B 80
Total BO1 « Professional Services 6854 94
803 : Maintenance Service Contracts
803.100 - Copier
803.101 - Public Copler
04/05/2021 5014336206 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 02/14 - 03/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 229 94
Total 803.101 - Public Copier 22984
803.102 - Staff Copler
04/05/2021 5014336206 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 02114 - 0313/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR ) 624.62
Total 803.102 - Staff Copier 624 82
803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance
04/05/2021 5014336206 Wells Fargo Bank, NA 02/14 - 03/13/2021 Copier Printer Maintenance - APR 153.84
Tota! 803.103 - Small Printer Maintenance 153 84
Total 803,100 - Copier 1,008.60
803.200 - HYAC
B03.210 - HVAC MA
04i07/2021 1-102295030806 Johnson Controls HVAC M A. 04/01/21 - 03/31/2022 7,525.00
Tota! 803.210 - HVAC MA 7,525.00
Total 803.200 - HVAC 7.525.00
803.300 - Technology
803.310 - Bibllotheca/3M
D4/19/2021 US2499 Bibliotheca, LLC ANNUAL SUPPORT AND MAINTENANCE 2,645 00
Total 803.310 - Bibliotheca/3M 2,645.00
803.350 - Network Equipment
04195/2021 16872 KNIGHT TECHNOLOGY GROUP DATTO BACKUFPS 04/05/21 - 05/04/21 1,100 00
Total B03.350 - Network Equipment 1,100.00
803.395 - Webslte Hosting & Service
04r19/2021 20210506 Keybank WEB HOSTING - ROCHEN WEB HOSTING 27252
04/18/2021 20210506 Keybank FOREIGN TRANS FEE FOR ROCHEN WEB HOSTING 818
Total 803.395 - Website Hosting & Service 28070
Total B03.200 - Technology 4,025 70

803.600 - Building Maintenance

Page 2



Chelsea District Library

0511721 List of Checks for Board Approval
April 2021
Date Num Name Mamo Amount
802.605 - Janitorial
0410712021 13157 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13128 - 03/21 - D4/03/2021% 1,500 85
041912021 13182 A Production Cleaning Company Inc. CLEANING 13182 - 04/04 - 04/17/2021 1.500 85
Total B03.605 - Janitorial 300170
803.620 - Trash
04s21/20214 18784 City of Chelsea MAR - TRASH 50 00
Total 803,620 - Trash 5000
Tolal B0O3.600 - Buiding Mantenance 3,051.70
Total 803 - Maintenance Service Centracts 15,611.00
850 - Telecommunications
850.100 - Lacal & Long Distance Charges
§50.120 - Telephone
0419/2021 20210506 Keybank VOIP SVCS 3/26 - D4/25 - STAR2STAR 386.73
Total 850.120 - Telephone 385.73
Total 850.100 - Loca’ & Long Distance Charges BE.73
Total 850 - Telecommunications 386,73
88¢ - Promotional Materials
880.100 - Advertising
880.110 - Medla Buy
04/05/2021 10085-R The Sun Times MLW PO 21.262 111.75
04H19/2021 3299 Chelsea Guardian 04/16 RUN DATE 50.00
04/19/2021 Y15719 Chelsea Area Chamber of Commerce-New 2021 FEATURED LISTING CN CHELSEAMICH COM 150.00
04/19/2021 20210412 Chelsea Update 2021 2ND QTR 430.00
0411912021 3327 Chelsea Guardian 04/08 RUN DATE 50.00
Total 880.110 - Media Buy 791.75
880,120 + Misc Advertising
04105/2021 3298 Chelsea Guardian 04/02 RUN DATE 50,00
Total BED.120 - Misc Advertising 50.00
880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters
04/18/2021 257686 Print-tech Inc. LARGE BUILDING BANNER - SUMMER 266.50
Total 880.130 - Signs/Banners/Posters 266 50
Total 880.100 - Advertising 1,108 25
880,300 - Marketing Supplies
880.340 - Printed Items / Stationary
Q472112021 14793 Chelsea Print & Graphics WITHDRAW SLIPS 8200
Total 880.340 - Printed Items / Stationary 82 00
Total 880.300 + Markeling Supplies 82.00
B80.400 - Program Promotion
880.410 - Adult Program Promotion
880.412 - Midwest Literary Walk
04/05/2021 24287 Ann Arbor Observer Display Ad - April for 2021 MLW 2 536.00
Total 880.412 - Midwest Literary Walk 536.00
Total 880.410 - Adutt Program Promotion 536.00
Total B80.400 - Program Promotion 536.00
880,500 - Purchased Sarvices
880.510 - General Purchased Servicas
04/18/2021 20210506 Keybank SOCIAL MEDIA MANAGING SOFTWARE - HOOTSUI.. 174 00
04/18/2021 20210506 Keybank CHICAGO MANUAL OF STYLE 74 00
041972021 20210506 Keybank ADOBE STOCK IMAGES SUBSCRIPTION 2988
Total 880,510 - General Purchased Services 277.89
880.520 - Professional Services
880.521 - Graphic Design Services
nangrzo21 225 CARSON, JENNIFER PAIGE SIGN FRONT AND BACK 150.00
Tola! 880.521 + Graphic Design Services 150.00
Total 880.520 - Professional Services 150 Q0

Page 3



Chelsea District Library

05111721 List of Checks for Board Approval
April 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total BBO.500 - Purchased Services : _4?_7_9_9_
Total 880 - Promotional Materials 2,154 24

884 : Programming
884,120 - Adult Supplies
884.126 - General Adult Programs

04/05/2021 1X9L-KELT-7GNP Amazon Capital Servicas inc LABELS AND ENVELOPES 2511
04/07/2021 1YDL-YRLJ-NFgM Amazon Capital Services Ing OWLS OF EASTERN ICE 208.10
04/19/2021 20210506 Keybank WEBINAR FEATURE - ZOOM (PURPLE ROSE AND ., 170.00
Total 884.126 - General Aduit Programs 40321

Total 884,120 - Adult Supplies 403 21

884.210 - Youth Speakers
B84.215 - Early Literacy

04/05/2021 20210505 Breathe Yoga LLC 05/05/2021 Yoga Storytime 120 00
Tota! 884.215 - Early Literacy 120 00
Total 834.210 - Youth Speakers 12000

884,220 - Youth Supplies
884.222 - General Youth Programs

04/05/2021 1TVQ-JLGD-WK6R Amazon Capital Services Inc GENERAL YOUTH PROGRAMS - FELT SETS 67.79
04/05/12021 1NF3-J364-DY1V Amazon Capital Services Inc SANDWICH BAGS 3580
04/05/2021 285686771 Scholastic Library Publishing CLIFFORDS. . IT LOOKED LIKE,. MORE WE GET 12132
04/05/2021 HELD 20210313 The Garden Mill WILDFLOWER SEED KITS 81.05
Total B84.222 - General Youth Programs 30596
884,226 - Summer Reading
04/07/2021 191315 iRead SRP - IREAD GRAPHICS 15.00
04/0712021 191314 iRead SRP -IREAD GRAPHICS - 36 ?5
Total B84.226 - Summer Reading 5125
Total 884.220 - Youth Supplies 357 21

884.270 - Teen Supplies
884.272 - Teen General Programs

D4/06/2021 1DDL-FWMY-LRPN Amazon Capital Services Inc TEEN PROGRAMS, CUPS, PIPETTES, GLITTER 23.97
Total 884.272 - Teen General Programs 2397
Tolal 884,270 - Teen Supplies 2397
Total 884 - Programming 90439
920 - Utllities
920.110 - City of Chelsea Water
D4/14/2021 20210408 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAR 02/27 - 03/31/21 WATER 40.35
Total 520.110 - City of Chelsea Water 40.35
920,120 - City of Chelsea Sewer
041142021 20210409 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAR 02/27 - 03/31/2 SEWER - 1_1_§_3_6
Total 920,120 - City of Chelsea Sewer 115 36
920.130 - City of Chelsea Eleclric
0411452021 20210409 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAR 02127 - 03/31/2 ELECTRICITY 2 658 65
Total 920.130 - City of Chelsea Electric 2,659.65
920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinklar
041142021 20210409 City of Chelsea-Elect & Water MAR 02/27 - 03/31/2 SPRINKLER 27.47
Total 920.150 - City of Chelsea Sprinkler 27.47
920.200 - McKune Gas
0411412021 3156235 Constellation NewEnergy-Gas Division LLC 2021 MAR GAS SERVICE - 02/20/21 - 03/23/21 1,411.36
Total 920.200 - McKune Gas . 1Inas
Tolal 820 - Utilities 3.854.19

960 - Board & Director Expense
960.200 - Diractor Expense
d4119/2021 20210506 Keybank FAIRY GARDEN - THE GARDEN MILL 187.00
04149/2021 20210508 Keybank STANDARD PRO ANNUAL SOFTWARE LICENSE - Z.. 158 .89

Page 4



Chelsea District Library

051721 List of Checks for Board Approval
Date Num Name Memo Amount
Total 860 200 - Director Expense 345.89
Total 860 - Board & Director Expense 34589
865 - Automation Services
965.100 - Bibliographic Database
04/18/2021 87830 The Library Network LINKED [TEMS 1,050.22
Tota! 965.100 - Bibliographic Database 1,050.22
965.200 - Shared Automation System
04/19/2021 867930 The Library Network SHARED AUTOMATION 5,144 46
04119/2021 67930 The Library Network CIRCULATION CHARGES 2,767.786
Total 965.200 - Shared Automation System 7.91222
Total 965 - Automation Services 8,962 44
967 - Equipment
967.200 - Equipment Software
0418/2021 20210506 Keybank HRCOLLABORATIVE - EMP HEATH SCREENING S 17000
04/19/2021 20210506 Keybank WINDOWS MGMT SOFTWARE - NINITE 2000
04/18/2021 20210506 Keybank MANYCAM - LIFETIME LICENSE 3 SEATS 136.74
041972021 202104019 TechSoup #3078087 - BOOST CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY 2800
Total 867.200 - Equipment Software 354 74
967.300 - Equipment Furniture & Fixtures
967.320 - Furniture
04/05/2021 1KK9-TVGQ-R16L Amazon Capial Services Inc STORAGE RACK - LOST CANCELLED 7%.00
04/05/2021 16JR-CNO7-79N1 Amazon Capital Services Ing STORAGE RACK - LOST - CANCELLED -79.00
Tolal 967 320 - Furn'ture 0.00
Total 857.300 - Equipment Furmniture & Fixtures 0.00
Tolal 967 - Equipment 354 74
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.300 - Memberships
969.500 - Institutional Membership
969.510 - Institutional Member Rotary
04/21/2021 621006 Rotary Club of Chelsea 2021 ROTARY - 1ST QUARTER 94 00
Total 968.510 - Institutional Member Rotary 94 00
969.550 - Institutional Member MLA
04/05/2021 9098 Michigan Library Association MEMBERSHIP - INSITUTICNAL - COL 1,259 20
Tolal 969.550 - institutional Member MLA 1.259.20
Total 969.500 - Institutional Membership 1,353.20
Total 969.300 - Memberships 1,353.20
§59.600 - Staff Training
969,940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
04/19/2021 20210508 Keybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - Z0U ZOUS 25.00
04/18/2021 20210506 Keybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - SMOKEHOUSE 52 2500
04/19/2021 20210506 Keybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - MIKE'S DELE 25.00
041972021 20210506 Keybank STAFF ANNIVERSARY - COMMON GRILL 25.00
Total 968.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-18 100.00
Total 969.600 - Staff Training 10000
Total 969 - Continulng Education Expenses 1,453 20
980 - Capital Expense
980.100 - Furniture and Equipment
04/21/2021 38949 ELMUSA Inc MACHINE W1 YEAR WARRANTY 04/14/21 - 04/13/2. 2,045.00
Total 580.100 - Furniture and Equipment 2,045,00
Total 980 - Capital Expense 2,045.00
982 - Collection Expense
982.100 - Audio Books
982.120 - Adult Books on Disc
04/14/2021 500211010 Midwest Tape APR BOC 119.37
0411472021 500211011 Midwest Tape MAR BOC 118.97
041412021 500242818 Midwest Tape APR BOC 109.97
04/14/2021 500242666 Midwest Tape MAR BCC 39,99

Page 5



Chelsea District Library

o121 List of Checks for Board Approval
Aprit 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
04/21/2021 500005377 Midwest Tape BOC - DECEMBER ORDER -30 99
Total 882.120 - Adult Books on Disc 349 91
982.140 - Youth Books on Dis¢
04/05:2021 500173843 Midwest Tape NEW YOUTH AUDIOBOOKS 26.99
04/05/2021 500242660 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs - COMPLETE 28 99
Total 982.140 - Youth Bocks on Disc 5598
Total 382.100 - Audio Books 405 89
982,400 - Non Print
982.410 - Electronic Products/Subs
04/05/2021 268329928 Scholastic Library Publishing TEACHABLES PRODUCT 859 00
04/21/2021 668025 The Library Network OVERDRIVE MAGAZINES 1,855 14
04/21/2021 500251396 Midwest Tape - Hoopla DIGITAL CONTENT 1,610 97
Total 962.410 - Eiectronic Products/Subs 4,425 11
982.412 - EBooks/Overdrive Advantage
0471972021 CD0157620454836 OverDrive E-CONTENT 16,500 00
Total 982.412 - EBocks/Overdrive Advantage 16,500 00
982.420 - Adult Music on CD
04/14/2021 500210977 Midwest Tape APR BOC 108.93
04/14/2021 500242663 Midwest Tape FEB/MAR ADULT CDs 2158
Tota! 982.420 - Adult Music on CD 13051
982.460 - DVD Feature
04/05/2021 500173842 Midwest Tape MAR ADULT FEATURE DVDs 131.18
04/05/2021 500173845 Midwest Tape APR ADULT FEATURE MOVIES 158 80
04/05/2021 500210979 Midwest Tape APR ADULT FEATURE MOVIES 20483
04/07/2021 1YDL-YRLJ-NFIM Amazon Capital Services Inc NEWS OF THE WORLD DVD 17 96
04/07/2021 500242619 Midwest Tape APR ADULT FEATURE MOVIES 157 42
04/07/2021 500242665 Midwest Tape MAR ADULT FEATURE DVDs N4
Total 982.460 - DVD Fealture 681.33
982.470 - DVD Non-Fiction
04/05/2021 500173844 Midwest Tape MAR NF ADULT TiTLES 18.74
0410512021 500210976 Midwest Tape MAR NF ADULT TITLES 2249
04/07/2021 500424662 Midwest Tape FEB NF DVDs 18.74
Total 882 470 - DVD Non-Fiction 5097
982.480 - Youth Video DVD
04/05/2021 500242661 Midwest Tape FAMILY AND ANIME DVDs - COMPLETE 67 48
Total 982 480 - Youth Video DVD 6748
Total 982 400 - Non Print 21,864 .40
982.600 - Periodical & Newspapers
982.620 - Daily Newspapers
04/19/2021 20210506 Keybank SUBSCRIPTION - AA OBSERVER N 55.00
Totai 9682.620 - Daly Newspapers 55.00
982.630 - Magazines
04/19/2021 20210506 Keybank SUBSCRIPTION - MAGNOLIA JOURNAL QTRLY 20.00
Taotal 982.630 - Magazines 2000
Tatal 982 600 - Periodical & Newspapers 75.00
382700 - Primt
982.705 - Aduilt Print
982.710 - Adult Large Print
04/05/2021 2035775617 Baker & Taylor - Adult Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 20.58
04/05/2021 2035797212 Baker & Taylor - Aduit Large Print ADULT LARGE PRINT 205 60
Total 982,710 - Adult Large Print 226.18
982.720 - Adult Print General
04/05/2021 23057925686 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 422 52
04/05/2021 2035815127 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 356.14
04/05/2021 2035826649 Baker & Taylor - Adult ADULT ACCT 320.89
04/08/2021 2035819759 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Aduit UNLABELED ADULT ACCT 23558
04/07/2021 1KJQ-LNQE-NDX4 Amazon Capital Services Inc BOOK - CODEBREAKER 21.00
04/07/2021 1TFY-XDVJ-77QD Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL 6006

Page 6



Chelsea District Library

0511121 List of Checks for Board Approval
April 2021
Date Num Name Memo Amount
04/07/2021 19DD-W47T-XPTR Amazon Capital Services Ing ADULT PRINT GENERAL 2389
04/07/2021 1CRP-VNS7-TLYK Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL 356.08
04/07/2021 1F94-JQTR-YXJG Amazon Capital Services Inc ADULT PRINT GENERAL 16.49
0411412021 2035736048 Baker & Taylor - Aduit ADULT ACCT 4.00
04/14/2021 2035708252 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Adult OVERPAID ON 02/10 2035708252 -0.20
Total 982 720 - Adult Print General 1,818 55
982,730 - Adult Rel.
0471412021 2035680948 Baker & Taylor - Adult Reference ADULT REFERENCE 300
Total 382 730 - Adult Ref 300
982.740 - Multiple Book Caoples
04/07/2021 1YDL-YRLJ-NFaM Amazon Capital Services inc MULT BOOK COPIES 62 81
Total 882 740 - Multiple Book Copies - 6261
Total 982.705 - Adult Print 2,108 34
982.755 - Youth Print
982.760 - Youth Print Genera!
04/05/2021 2035730808 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 108.05
04/05/2021 2035749491 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 5225
0410512021 2035770867 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 24 97
04/05/2021 2035794128 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 82 65
04/05/2021 2035816768 Baker & Taylor - Auto Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 86 04
04/05/2021 2035829258 Baker & Taylor - Aulo Yours Cats AUTO YOURS CAT 14.02
04/05/2021 2035857085 Baker & Taylor - Program Account PROGRAM ACCOUNT 26 98
04/05/2021 2035763287 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 117.87
04/05/2021 2035781722 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 609 58
04/0712021 1F94-JATR-YXJG Amazon Capilal Services Inc YOUTH PRINT GENERAL 18 85
04/07/2021 2035760455 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 7085
04/07/2021 2035779599 Baker & Taylor - Juvenile JUVENILE ACCT 44.73
04/07/2021 2035799578 Baker & Taylor - Juvenite JUVENILE ACCT 38.68
04/0712021 2035761266 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 7382
04/07/2021 2035761345 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLABELED JUVENILE 2331
04/07/2021 2035803371 Baker & Taylor - Unlabeled Juvenile UNLASELED JUVENILE 202 44
04/07/2021 2035787118 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 57.99
0410712021 2035784952 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 1038
04/07/2021 2025795714 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT 392 89
04/0712021 3231141 Baker & Taylor - Young Adult YOUNG ADULT -13.38
Total 882,760 - Youth Print General 2265687
Total 982.755 - Youth Print  2,26587
Tolal 982.700 - Print 437421
Total 982 - Collection Expense ) 26,719.50
TOTAL

148,201.08






3:58 PM Chelsea District Library

05111721

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through April 2021

Ordlnary income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.110 - Deslgnated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
674.112 - Deslgnated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donatlon
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
Total 674 + Contributlon & Donation
675 - Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast M|
675.400 - Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 « Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN internet Service
850.910 - WiFi Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850.300 - TLN Internet Service
Total 850 - Telecommunications
884 : Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea

884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun

Total 884.211 + Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Music Focus
884.962 - Music In the Air - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Resldence
§84.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Resldence
Total 884 - Programming
969 - Continuing Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Apprec - Restr/Covid-19
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning
Total 969 - Continulng Education Expenses
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Apr 21

Budget $ Over Budget

0 0 0
0 0 0
0 2,000 (2,000)
3,320
2,000 2,000 0
600 600 0
5920 4,500 1,320
0 0 0
0 500 {500)
0 500 (500)
5920 5,100 820
5920 5,100 820
0 2,000 {2,000)
2,000 {2.000)
o 2,000 (2,000)
2,000 (2,000}
2,000 (2,000)
0 2,000 (2,000)
3,288 (3,288)
0 3,288 (3,288)
1,000 (1,000)
1,000 (1,000)
6,288 (6.288)
225 600 (375)
225 600 (375)
225 60O (375)
225 8,888 {8.663)
5695 (3,788) 9,483
5,695 (3,768) ~ 9,483

Page 1 of 1



L jo | afied

956'642'} (060°9Z1) 998°€SL'L  206'94 6.L1°261 LEL'ZTLS pSH'E9E swoou| 3aN
956'622'L (060'921) 998'€SL't  206'9/. 621'C6L LEE'ZES PS¥'29E awoau) LeuipiO 18N
%% (02£'5¥S'1) LrL'¥PTL'e 11£'6.S L0Z2'8kL ¥9P'00L 9SL'ZPL 9SG'ETL asuadx3 |ejol
%LE (z01'sEL) £22'v6L  919'65 022'9¢ 69S'vL  2BO'LL  GET'L esuadxg uonoa|jo) - Zg6
%e (ose'28) SZY'65 s+0'c S¥0C O 0 0 asuadx3 jende) - 086
%EL (658'02) 888'cZ 620°C £S¥'L 66l 629 252 sasuadxgy uopeanp3 Buipupuo) - 696
%6 (cog'zy) ovg'op LEO'Y gse 0es't  IG2'L G6E juawdinby . 206
%G {(90s'02) GZ6'LY 6Ly’ Zo6's To6's O GEP'E S20JAJ3S UOpRWOINY - 596
%01 (¥s1'e) 005'c vE 9ve 0 0 0 asuadx3 sojveliQ g pieog - 096
%8¢ (v08'sy) 000'29 961'0l ¥GE't  Ovv'y  0/6'C  2E8'S sanlnn - 026
%0 {00s'p) 005’ 0 0 0 0 0 J98JUN|OA - 688
%92 (s69's9) G/6'GLL  08Z'0¢ $06 BGS'El  Gi¥'0L  EVE'S Bupuweifiold - ygg
%EE (009'19) 0££'08 ocL'sl ¥61L'E 160 IoV'L  tylL sjeaje jeuojowcid - 088
%L1 (egs'ze) 000'6€ b’ l8€ ggg'e 622t 509t SUO|JEDJUNIWOD3|AL - 058
%ye (e20'9gl) 8€8'8.L  S9L'Zy L19'SL  9%8'8  vop'Zl  vEE'S S}0BNUOY 8IIAIBS JUBUALIRY - £08
%bE (LLL'6P) 6ol'vs ¥59'cZ 669 256'LL 0522l 462 S82)AI85 |EUOISSBJ0.d - LOB
%G1 (soz'gl) G¥'12 0.2 0t 8.L'L  BI0L  £¥9 sayddng - 272
%62 (oze'zes) £98'221'L E¥S'SHE S82'YB  €20'VB  E£SL'v8  ZBY'EH sasuadx3 jsuuosiag - oL
asuadxg
%48 {(r1LP'592) 1S9'866'Y EPC'EEL’L  £0L'SZZ S¥O'ZSE LBK'699 010'98Y 1o Ss0i9
%48 {(rL¥'s0E) 1G9'866'L EPZ'EEL’L  £01'GZZ £¥9'TSE 218+'699 010'98F 9wodu] JejoL
%0 (008) 005 0 0 0 0 0 S30IN0S JUBIL) NEANd - GL9
%62Cl ird 009't 028's 005 0 009'Z  028'Z uoljELO( B UORNQUIUOD - H29
%001 (190'v1L) 0 (L90'¥1) 665 (oc0'9) (8s'y)  (198't) an|ep v) abuey) Juswysaau| - 005'999
%G1 (G60'vE) 000'0¥ S06'S 208’2 ¥52'2 082'L ¥ sBujuiez yuswuyssaul - 0oL'999
%001 A1) 0 zilL 85 .5 ov Ll IsaI9Y)] - GOI'S99
Gl 0 Gl 0 0 saul4 uolie|naNg - 001559
%0 (00s'2) 00S§'L 0 0 1] 0 0 s19juld @ s191dod - 08)°SH9
%0 (009) 009 0 0 0 0 0 s994 77| - 002°L09
%91 (cza'y) 005'S G/8 0 G/9 0 0 S834 JUap|SeY-UON - 00}°L09
0 0 0 0 0 Spunjay ¢ awoau| as| - 000°909
%0 (0o0'01) 000'01 0 0 0 0 0 saulj |eusad - 004 1S
%442 YBL'ES 000'0E v61'cg 0 v6L'E8 0 0 PIV @1)S - 001 OPS
%48 {(ves'8p2) lS6'668'L €2T'IGY'L  6.S'122 8.T'TLT 9EE'0.9 0£0'l8¥ anusAdyY 11ISIT - Z0V

auoau|
esuadxgswosuy Aewpsp

12Bpng jo % «mm_u:m deaQ§  jebpng  jZady-uer jzady  LZJEW Lz 9ed LT uep
avioL

)e(] 0} JEDA PUB YJUO JUBLINY
1obpng o3 asuewliopag n_JmN_\u__.nMu
Aieiqi 3ouysig BasiayD Wd s0:¥



4:20 PM Chelsea District Library
05/11/21

Accrual Basis Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through April 2021

Jan-Apr21 Jan-Apr20 $Change % Change

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

402 - District Revenue 1,6561,222.31 1,747,669.58 -96,447.27 -5.52%
540.100 - State Aid 83,193.60 60,639.89 22,553.71 37.19%
606.000 - Misc Income & Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
607.100 - Non-Resident Fees 875.00 1,187.50 -312.50 -26.32%
645,100 - Copiers & Printers 0.00 1,263.70  -1,263.70 -100.0%
655.100 - Circulation Fines 15.10 3,766.06  -3,750.96 -99.6%
665.100 - Interest 172.51 268.69 -96.18 -35.8%
666,100 - Investment Earnings 5,905.09 4,724.76 1,180.33 24.98%
666.500 - Investment Change in Value -14,060.60 35,096.20 -49,156.80 -140.06%
674 - Contribution & Donation 5,920.00 9,875.00  -3,955.00 -40.05%
Total Income 1,733,243.01 1,864,491.38 -131,248.37 -7.04%
Gross Profit 1,733,243.01 1,864,491.38 -131,248.37 -7.04%

Expense
7M1 - Personnel Expenses 345,543.70  330,795.30 14,748.40 4.46%
727 - Supplies 3,270.42 4,600.57 -1,330.15 -28.91%
801 - Professional Services 25,653.76 22,953.12 2,700.64 11.77%
B03 - Maintenance Service Contracts 42,765.92 35,306.40 7,459.52 21.13%
850 - Telecommunications 6,446.12 6,974.96 -528.84 -7.58%
880 - Promotional Materials 18,730.16 15,889.53 2,830.63 17.8%
884 - Programming 30,279.60 12,282.48 17,997.12 146.53%
885 - Volunteer 0.00 351.08 -351.08 -100.0%
920 - Utilities 16,196.01 11,697.21 4,498.80 38.46%
960 - Board & Director Expense 345.89 223.48 122.41 54.77%
965 + Automation Services 21,419.88 12,313.49 9,106.39 73.96%
967 - Equipment 4,036.65 535095 -1,314.30 -24.56%
969 - Continuing Education Expenses 3,029.64 10,770.38  -7,740.75  -71.87%
980 - Capital Expense 2,045.00 775.00 1,270.00 163.87%
982 : Collection Expense 59,615.79 49,127.71  10,488.08 21.35%
Total Expense 579,378.54 519,421.67 59,956.87 11.54%
Net Ordinary Income 1,153,864.47 1,345,069.71 -191,205.24 -14.22%
Net Income 1,153,864.47 1,345,069.71 -191,205.24 -14.22%

Page 1 of 1



850 yMew pnoys G/°979°797% 64°bSY'69% 96'TLI'E6TS
58'09L'VER'TS
Mojaq yew pnoys 6809/ ‘PER'TS BEZTIG'ELS LY'8b1'198"eS
asuduawy ynew pinoys T2 LEE'TES'TS TL'995°TS 66°'¥9E'82S1S
0008 00°0% 00°0$
TLTEE'TES'TS 2499628 66'9£'8Z5'TS
T

vT'62P 0P’ TS 99'5$9°0L% S'EBL'ZEE'TS
00°0% 00°'0$ 00'0%

gsynew pnoys T EZH'EOV'TS 99°5¢9'0LS 81"'E8LTEETS

aauejeg Suipul a8uey) 12N a3uejeq duiuuigag

BOO'ECO

v00'LT0

E0O'LTO

Z00°€00
100100

Suprayd pung JuawaInay 1qag puog
pung adiAleg 3q2Q

pung jeJauas |ejo]

[elO] Sio2uled JUawW)saAal]
pund jay1eln Aauoly

pun4 atuoduj paxi4

Jjunodoy mwtnto:..(

PUBH UD Yse)

N2y |edAed

yueg 21635 EAS|AYD IUNOIDY Suixday)
S3TNVIVE SMNVE W20

pund jeisuag)

1202 '0¢ dy
saouejeg pun4

AYVYH4AIN 10141S1d vas13HD

0L



TLTEE'TES'TS  |09°090'PTS- 00°0$ 00°0% 60'506'S% 00°0% auejeq
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEE'TES'TS T2/TE/TT
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEETESTS TZ/0E/1T
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEETES'TS 1Z/1€/0T
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEETES'TS TZ/0t/60
TLTEE'TESTS TLTEE'TES'TS 1¢/1E/80
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEETES'TS 1Z/1E/10
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEE'TES'TS TZ/0E/90
TLTEE'TES'TS TLTEE'TES'TS 1Z/1€/50
TL'TEE'TES'TS  |ST665S LY L9tE'TS 66't9€'825'TS TZ/0E/V0
66't9E'825'TS  |DE'OED'9S- 29'E52'TS L9 IPT'ZES'TS TZ/IE/E0
L9'THT'ZES'TS  |08'BOL'DS- 95°6L2'TS$ T6'0€9'5E5°'TS 1z/82/20
T6'0€9'5€S'TS  |SL098°ES- o vs TTLBY'GES'TS Te/TE/T0
7T [8Y'6ES'TS oz/te/Tt
asuejeq ujpuj | anjep ul aduey) |MEIPYIIAA 5394 15313u} ul J3jsuenyfyisodaq asuejeg duuudag
v00°LT101D

-1226-£28-0000 "OU JUN0IDY

TZ0Z/0E/0

aspduawy
'8




SLNNOJIV SINIWISIANI 08 YAV ¥0 TZOZ\SISATYNY LNIWLSIAN 0'8 TZ0Z\SLYOdIY Q¥VOS 0'T TZ0Z\TZ0Z 23ueulj|1Q3 J3daoxqoog siuauniog\psuizpnguigsIap|o1asniTosd-1a04),

4

*T1z0z dy ul Suiuudaq puny 1y.eN ASuo m—.t 0} paAoL aq ||im spuny

000 000 100°0 1000 1000 1000 jue|eg
000 000 000 oo jooo | {000 | 2[4
000 000 |000 |oo0 1000 __co-o . TZ/0E/TT
00'0 1000 000 |ooo |00°0 | 1000 | TZ/TE/0T
000 1000 000 100°0 1000 . 000 I TZ/0E/60
000 000 000 i00°0 |00'0 | 000 | TZ/TE/80
000 100°0 000 1000 1000 |000 | TZ/TE/L0
000 000 |000 1000 |00'0 |- |oo0 | 1Z/0€/90
000 1000 000 |000 |00’ . 1000 . 12/1€/50
00°0 |00°0 |o0'0 100°0 |oo'o _ _S.a m TZ/0E/b0
000 1000 |00°0 000|000 | 1000 | TZ/1€/€0
00°0 000 |00°0 |000 00’0 000 | 1z/8z/20
00°0 |00 1000 |oo0 (00°0 . 000 ! 12/1€/10
00'0 _ oz/ie/t
aouejeq m_.___u.._m_ _ anjea ul mm:m_._u _ |MEIDYIAMN _ 5334 1saJajl] _ ul ._w.*mcm._u\u_mn.n_mn_ _ aauejeg uc_cc_mmm
| . | | _ . * £00°LT019
_ 1IN ASUO|Al
| , . | 1202/0€/b0| aspdyauy
78

19318 Asuoiy asuduswy - JNIN

Wd 8t:t T20Z/TT/S










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for May 2021 board meeting

Staff Announcements

April Work Anniversaries

Please join me in congratulating staff celebrating work anniversaries in April:
Library Assistant Beth Goodgall, three years on April 5
Head of Information Services Shannon Powers, five years on April 18
Library Assistant Beth Easterwood, 17 years on April 26

CDL Responds to COVID-19
We continue to operate under Stage 3 of our Reopening Plan.

On May 7, the Michigan Department of Health and Human Services (MDHHS) launched the MT Vacc
to Normal Challenge which creates vaccination steps/milestones that, once achieved, will enable
Michigan to take steps towards normalcy.

Ml Vacc to Normal Challenge

Wkhizanders 2 tva B

48.8%
VACCINATED

as of April 29, 2023

McSigan fesierts (W)
wihe howe receivd Dwir
frr das &5 COVID 1
vacingion.

AU evry €y vt ot it F e s Fu b e 1T e prrdies
B o doy 2oy 5 o s o of b

On May 10, the first milestone (Step 1) was achieved. This allows in-person work for all sectors of
business beginning May 24 provided infection rates stay under a certain threshold.

The management team is assessing future steps and how they might impact our reopening plan.

Staff Vaccinations
On May 26, all staff — with one exception — will be fully vaccinated! Huzzah!



Michigan Municipal League Compensation & Classification Study

All affected staffers have been informed of adjustments to their salaries/pay rates as a result of the
recently board-approved pay ranges based on the recommendations in the study. The adjustments
will go into effect with the May 3-16, 2021 pay period.

Summer Reading 2021

The Chelsea District Library will present its summer reading program as a virtual and/or remote
program with reading challenges for every age, from babies and toddlers to adults. A reading log will
be include in the summer newsletter. This year’s summer reading them is Reading Colors Your
World. Please consider registering by visiting our website.

Virtually Out and About: Meetings Attended Via Zoom and Phone — April 2021
s Open Zoom Hours with Staff (April 1, 5, 9, 16, 19, 26, 30)

Chelsea Rotary (April 6, 13, 20 27)

Chelsea Rotary Board {April 21)

Friends of CDL Board (April 13)

Chelsea Education Foundation Board (April 19)

MI Public Library Directors (April 9)

Washtenaw Reads Steering Committee (April 14)

“Bookmobiles: Zooming Through Your Community on Wheels” webinar (April 16)
Chelsea Education Foundation Grant Scoring (April 16)

Chelsea School District Summer School (April 28)

*® & & o ° 8 ¢ 8 0



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
April 2021

Facility update

The lobby airflow/pressure project is 95% complete. The new sensor that was placed in the
lobby (there is one outside by the staff picnic table also) did not work on install so a new one
was ordered and will be installed by the time you read this. The new motor for the heating air
handler should also be in place by mid-May, provided the weather stays warm enough to
accommodate the repair.

In coordination with CAFE (Chelsea Area Festivals and Events), the City placed the new sculpture
pad near the stone benches in our north front yard. | love this year’s choices:

RO BT e £

“Nephatia” by Sean Hages



We have started into spring yard prep with lawn mowing, new muich around all of the trees and
planting beds, as well as an all over sprucing up. The sprinkler system was checked and will be
tested and turned on before the end of May.

CovID

Much to our disappointment and despite our best efforts, we had our first staff COVID infection
this month and had to close the library when several staff members had to quarantine and we
couldn’t meet minimal staffing levels to operate our curbside service. We were relieved that the
infection was contained to only one staff person, that the person did not get a severe case, and
has since fully recovered and returned to work.

2022 Budget/Salary survey

| spent much of my time this month reviewing staff files to help in determining where to
recommend they be placed on the new salary ranges. It was a laborious process but a great
reminder of the dedicated and talented staff we have cultivated over the years. After Lori and |
had several discussions regarding where we felt proper placement was, we talked with the
appropriate department heads to get further input. Eleven staff members required no
adjustment and will receive the budgeted 2% raise on their anniversary, while sixteen staff
members required adjustments that will be effective starting with the May 3-16 pay period.

The survey also indicated that our current benefit model is unique among the libraries surveyed
and may inadvertently benefit some staff more than others. We are in the process of discussing
other models with our benefits consultant to determine if we should migrate to a different
model. We den't anticipate making any changes to the benefit model until 2022.

The second most time-consuming project this month was the 2022 budget preparation. Even
though the process starts with a copy of the last year’s budget, | go through every sheet, check
formulas, change column headings, and make sure notes are added where known questions
need answers. And then | do it again. Finally | turn it over to the management staff for input of
their budgets and we spend the month of May making sure the expenses match the income. |
almost hate to admit how much | enjoy this process. It is very rewarding when a good plan
comes together!

Last but not least, | wanted to give kudos to the staff who pulled off our first virtual Lit Walk. It
was excellent! Each author brought their own unique take on writing and gave us a look into
their process. | especially enjoyed hearing them read from their works. It somehow feels more
authentic and sounds more like how | assume they meant for us to hear it. And of course, Rich
Fahle does such a great job interviewing them and illuminating insights we may have missed
otherwise. Every year | am left thinking how we will top this event the next year, but we do!

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard
Assistant Director



Information Services Report: April 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of information Services

Program Information

Despite being a particularly challenging month for the library, we were pleased to offer a number of
unique and well received programs. We offered 26 programs with 1,073 attendees. Some highlights:

April's higgest event is always the Midwest Literary Walk. Our first ever virtual event happened
with a beautiful platform and some really stellar authors. While a virtual event can never mimic
the magic of an in-person author visit, we were pleased with the charm and Chelsea flavor we
were able to bring. | was especially happy that we could record the event. it will be available
through May 22nd for anyone who missed the live event, which will hopefully increase our
attendance.

A more surprising success was our Earth Day event. We offered kits for all ages to create
wildflower seed bombs at home. There was a lot of engagement over social media with these
kits, and 200 kits were taken by eager patrons in less than six hours. We even printed out
instructions for patrons to take and get their own supplies.

Teen programs had another successful month. Pamer a Shelter Pet VTTT resulted in 13 blankets
and 5 toys donated to the local rescue, Mikey and Me. The Q&A with a College Counselor, an
event we had to cancel in the past due to low attendance, attracted a dozen teens.

Day time and early evening book clubs have long been a challenge for CDL. Despite our best
efforts, attendance historically has been low. Our most recent variation, Qutdoor Book Club, has
proven more successful. We have a steady half dozen patrons, and this quarter the book club
was mentioned by happy patrons across facebook and instagram.

Purple Rose continues to be widely popular. CDL even had a mention in the SunTimes for the
upcoming May reading.

Storytimes continued for almost the entirety of the time that the library has been in reduced
services. This month, we noted particularly wonderful participation for Pajama Storytime over
zoom, and the outreach zoom storytime at the Early Childhood Center. These groups tend to be
small, but the impact is lasting.

Program Planning

During the month of April, we finalized preparations for MLW, including recording introductions
for the event and the authors, purchasing books for a giveaway, and negotiating tech checks,
Q&As and recordings of the live event.

April was also an important Summer Reading Preparation month. The department met to set
deadlines for creating the online logs and activities, purchasing prizes, brainstorming
distribution, and in general rethinking the program now that we are in a hybrid model (neither
all virtual like last year, nor back to full in-person).



Information Services Report: April 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Date Event IAttendance rttendance lattendance
{Live) {Recorded) (Kits)
Adult Programming (Programs 4 , Attendees 751 Live, 50 kits)
/7 Reading Glasses Book Club 3
4/22 Outdoor Bookclub 3
4/24 [Midwest Literary Walk Book Giveaway 50
4/24 IMLW Laurie Halse Anderson 40
a/24 IMLW Ross Gay 40
4/24 IMLW Azar Nafisi 80
/17 Purple Rose Theater Reading 575
Early Literacy (Programs 5, Attendees 32 Live, 41 Recorded, 45 Kits)
/7, 4/28 Live Storytime S, 3 9, 11
4/8 Ready to Read Workshop 21 25
4/15 Dance Along Sing Along 12 20
4/20 Pajama Storytime 12
Youth Programming (Programs 9, Attendees 49 Live, 14 Recorded )
1/6,4/20 Book Talk Tuesdays g, 2
4/5, 4/19 Zoom 3-S5 Hangout 4, 3
4/9, 4/23 [Minecraft Meetup 5, 5
4/8 Reducing Family Stress At Home 13 il
4/21 [K-2 Book Club 10
4/12 lafterschool Science Snacks 9
Teen Programming (Programs 4, Attendees 27 Live 33 Kits)
4/1, 4/22 Virtual That Thursday Thing I8 15, 18
4/13 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub |7
/21 O&A with a College Counselor 12
General {Programs 1, Attendees 200 Kits)
4/22 [Wildflower Seed Bombs | 200
Outreach/Awareness {Programs 3, Attendees 31 Live)
/22, 4/29 Virtual Storytime ECC 9, 13
/8 Silver Maples Book Club 0

Reference, Collections, Deliveries, and Other

e April was a month for assessing collections and programming budgets to prepare for the 2022
budget planning. Individual librarians gave feedback on their areas, and | looked at the budget as

a whole to recommend adjustments to Information Service Department lines.

e Over a year of curbside pickup means that the shelves are very full of books. Librarians did deep

weeds for numerous areas, although space remains tight until we fully reopen.

e The closure due to the positive COVID test and resulting quarantines meant a lighter month for
reference calls.




Information Services Report: April 2021
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Services April 2021
Reference Questions 347
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 29
OCLC Inerlibrary Loan 3




=1
=



Technology Department News

April 2021

By Scott Rakestraw, Head of Technology

Notable News & Events

~ Modernization

The modernization projects this month focus on patron facing technology.
We're looking at items for the new Ingenuity Engine room, we're shopping
for upgrades to our older Wi-Fi access points and we're replacing some
outdated hardware management items in the server room.

//a

In preparation to re-open, we'll be updating our public computing platform
with upgrades to Deep Freeze and Envisionware.

Microsoft will be ending support for Internet Explorer. We'll keep the legacy
browser on our machines as long as Microsoft continues to release security

updates.
= Sci-Fi Super-Fan
Technology Specialist Matt Jensen joined Miss Jessica this e . Tk L

month on Book Talk Tuesdays! Matt spent several years
working as an Award-Winning, Teen/Youth coordinator
for the Chicago Public Library. Due to Covid-19 rules, this
was the first opportunity for patrons to see Matt. He's
been working behind the scenes supparting staff, digital
users and our Minecraft events.

Here, Matt and lessica talk about some of the Science j
Fiction titles available in our collection. Book Talk Tuesdays | , X |t

Accomplishments
*  Completed support requests for remote work force.
» Completed assistance requests from patrons using databases, downloadable resources and the web site.
* Provided patron support for eBooks, Audio and Video downloads
* Provisioned laptops for public check out
» Reconfigure power links for Star2Star VOIP system for improved system recovery/restart
» Completed Database/Online Resource Update Project

A Look Ahead...
Preparations begin provisioning public technology for return to normal operations. We’re not sure when
Covid-19 restrictions will be lifted. We do know when the moment comes, we’ll be ready. In May, we
begin the process of updating computers, upgrading apps and prepping the work areas to receive patrons.



Technology Department News - Page 2

2021
SERVICES JAN FEB MAR AER
3764.52 Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls 975.95 909.6 955.61 923.36
38.54  — Lima Township {GB) 9.67 8.33 9,14 11.4
86.08  --Sylvan Township {GB) 20.98 21.67 22.87 20.56
3639.9 - Mobile Beacon (GB) 945.3 879.6 923.6 891.4
82 Hotspot Devices Circulated 18 16 27 21
(o] Public Internet - Computer Sessions 0 0 0 0
1428 Public Internet - Wiraless Logins 374 349 288 417
ONLINE SERVICES JAN FE8 MAR APR
22670 Website Sessions 5913 5764 5633 5360
11048 Woehsite Users 2804 3017 2611 2617
5942 AUDIO Downloads Total 1430 1266 1708 1478
4272 - Audio: Overdrive 1060 977 1146 1089
1670 - Audio: Hoopla (audiobock and music) 430 289 562 389
752 VIDEO Downloads Total 222 224 180 126
5 -~ Video: Overdrive i 3 1 1
480 ~ Video: Hoopla 141 126 140 73
267 - Video: Kanopy 81 95 39 52
8707 EBook Downloads Total 2264 2480 2133 1830
7830 - eback: Overdrive 2045 2178 1914 1653
877 -- ebock: Hoopla 219 302 219 137
15401 TOTAL Downloads 3876 3970 4021 3434

Trending - Ave Monthly Total: Jan-April 2021 vs Jan-April 2020

DATA SERVICES

el QEdd @

Hotspots: Total GB Used - Township Halls
-- Lima Township (GB}

-- Sylvan Township (GB)

-- Mobile Beacon (GB)

Hotspot Devices Circulated

Public Internet - Computer Sessions
Public Internet - Wireless Logins

ONLINE SERVICES

PP Ppp P TR ad

Website Sessions
Website Users

AUDIO Downloads Total
-- Audio: Overdrive

- Audio: Hoopla {audicbook and music)
VIDEO Downloads Total
-- Video: Overdrive

-- Video: Hoopla

-- Video: Kanopy

EBook Downloads Total
-- ebook: Overdrive

-- ebook: Hoopla

TOTAL Downloads




Marketing Monthly Board Report (April 1-30, 2021):
Advertising for the Midwest Literary Walk continued in April for this popular event that

moved to an online format. To reach a broad audience of viewers, advertisements appeared
in print and digital formats, including several new advertisements in the University Record.
We continued to advertise in the tocal newspapers and with the Chelsea Update. The new
online format for the virtual walk required new digital assets to highlight the sponsors of the

event.

Artwork from a Beach Middle School student will be featured on the cover of the summer
newsletter, a tradition that is continuing this year. Additional images of student art pieces will
appear on the inside of the newsletter. For the first time, the newsletter offers a tear-out
reading log for participants to track their progress in the Summer Reading Program. This will
give patrons the ability to participate on paper if they don’t have access, or prefer not to track

it online.

In April updates to the Fairy Garden at CDL were accomplished by adding several new items
for visitors to enjoy. Images of the garden are featured on the back cover of the newsletter.
The back cover also features book recommendations which cast a spotlight on authors from

around the world.

We began to document the artwork inside and on the grounds of the library with
photographer Burrill Strong. He also photographed three staff members who will appear in

the summer newsletter, which will be delivered to area homes beginning May 21.

Respectively submitted,

Elaine Medrow



Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (Apr. 1-30, 2021):
April was focused primarily on Midwest Literary Walk promotion. We needed to

ensure people knew how to engage in a virtual event and ensure that our authors
all received consistent and significant promotion.

Social Media:

e Social Media engagement was good for Midwest Literary Walk. Engagement

on Twitter was more frequent with Midwest Literary Walk authors and
presenters than on Facebook. Currently CDL has more followers on
Facebook than Twitter, so using this data to develop a social media
marketing strategy for the 2022 Walk.

Followers increased on both the Midwest Literary Walk Facebook and Twitter
feeds

E-newsletters:

Midwest Literary Walk e-Newsletters continued in the leadup to the Walk and
continued to have above average open and click rates.

Subscribers increased for the Midwest Literary Walk eNews and now total
350 subscribers.

Miscellaneous

Assisted in the planned communications (website highlights, press release,
social media posts) for when the library moves to Stage 4 of the Reopening
Plan

Communicated COVID-19 library closure information via Nixle, Social Media,
and the CDL website

Assisted in the communication of the migration from Lynda.com to Linkedin
Learning via the website and eNews.

Planned marketing schedules for digital promotion schedule for the summer
quarter

Assisted in editing the quarterly print newsletter



Circulation Supervisor’s Report
APRIL 2021

o (Circulation - 11,927 in April;
* Patron Count- 3,126 for April;

o Circulation by township- for April:
o Dexter = 10% of total transactions
o Lima =11% of transactions
o Lyndon =13% of transactions
o Sylvan = 18% of transactions
o Chelsea = 41% of transactions

o April Circulation: 76% were items from Chelsea and 24% were inter-loaned items.
¢ Overdrive = 2912 in APRIL; RBDigital = 644 in APRIL; Hoopla = 725; Kanopy = 95 in APRIL.
e Registrations for APRIL— 13 new cards; 6749 total card holders
*Dexter = 857 cards; Lima = 782 cards; Lyndon = 970 cards
*Sylvan = 1158 cards; Chelsea = 2456 cards; Nonresident = 526 cards
April Notes:

» The library was closed from Friday, April 9 through Sunday, April 18 as a staff member tested
positive for Covid & close contact of other staff members. Amy Zoran & | stayed on Thursday,
April 8", calling patrons, sending emails, discharging other TLN library items that were going back
to their home library (& hopefully no holds) and setting up the deliveries with TLN., Amy & i also
worked on Monday, April 12 & Thursday, April 15, discharging items and prepping the area for circ
staff’s return. When we came back on Monday, April 19- we had three day’s worth of items from
TLN to discharge as well as 12 tubs on Monday & Tuesday for 44.5 tubs discharged in two days.
Circ also had 11 days of items from our return to discharge & process. Circ staff did a great job of
staying focused with these two tasks as well as calling patrons who had holds left from when we
closed and answering the phone for the new holds that were processed. The Aides were kept
hopping for the first time since we first came back last June and they loved being so busy. The
whole department really did a fantastic job!

¢ To top off a busy month we had two anniversaries in the circ department: Beth Easterwood
celebrated 17 years at CDL and Beth Goodgall celebrated her 3" anniversary.

e Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom.

e Attended the monthly TLN SASUG meeting on April 22 via Zoom.

s Zoom meetings with Lori on April 7*" & 21%,

 Monthly staff meeting: | did not have a circ meeting, as we had just come back from our week
long shut down.

e  Worked my DS shifts backing up the door monitors as needed.

¢  We received 142.5 tubs from TLN in April, with 8.4 being the daily average.

e The other big news is that the circ department was without Leslie the whole month of April as she
was able to visit her newest grandchild in California.

Respectfully submitted,
Terri Lancaster
Head of Circulation



56 ludy 646 ludy | pase ZL6Z ludy 6bF PP ldy 990'cL ¥5S dy
0t} ey 605 szL | 4eN | 226z 961L€ Jey 00 b9 aen £ZE'eL 189 Jey
71 qeJ 6L vZL | aod | 65v2 €682 qod £ 909  qed £ra'zs 128 qe4
18 uer ¥EE 06L | uer | &09¢ L0LE uer 92  pE9  uer g1z'el 808 uep
VIN 1202 0202 L2062 0202 1202 0202 | Em«l_Jl
S3|ACWI IISNIW'SYOOG-E J+8 (o1snw g syoog-e 'sy00G-8) (seujzebew-a sway PeppyY  Z0Z
Adouey| ejdooyH 2419 BALPISAD 19 renbia au g0 S19))

suon3ajja ysodap g |BNDIQEY 'O 2PM{OUI '@ SN0 1SN] JoU ‘N0 Pajnol 1o 'pamaual paliieyd sieus)euw (e Juasaidal samby asay )

“Buiyiom \us) 303y Ji95 Jo0Y pUZ BuL,

‘auyuo auop a.Je e(dooH § (2)I6IJEY ‘BAUPIAAD

'SINOYDBYD [ENIE UO paseq St Si]
%01 T 5 eI A yeOY
1]
1]
0
1]
1]
0
0
0
0 0
0 YiN
0 9991
1] 121504
sINOMYD Aeqiad sheqg leyol | Selot
% (XA TA 0eoe
Ajuo spno-ya8yd PMUYDYS

"S)NOYD LOKDBfod WL ‘Psiepdn uaaq aney siaquinu peiybiybiy
%6€ Isodep 2 'y ¥ Qo uim “ou| o Bay
066'LL p2SEL Bay yuy
[ yBBERl YEOVE N T A e T
8/9EL 080
ZzLEl "AON
65PPL 10
GE0zt deg
£61EL ysnbny
EviE) Ainp
2292 aunf
0 Aepy
%00} 0 22611 oL 8El 662 162 682 962 ¥GE ludy
%61 10011 9zZLpl L szl 882 LOE oLz 92 L2 yaew
%LE o0r0zZ2 LBLEL g 21 062 90¢ LLE 182 ¥GE ‘qed
%6E SEEEZ A Gl oL gLE G8E 962 Zie L2 ‘uer
‘A% 0202 1eo0) ‘ung  jeg ‘W4 'sINylL  'peMm  senl  “uol
Lzoz uopenad|y Alleq abessay
1Z0Z

Aueiq Jarnsiq eesiayd



"S54 PEOJUMOP PRE 0] umopyeasq ay) 1eb o)

Aam ou st BI8Y) 'S4 JNOYISYD [EN)IE aJe asay]
%001 6ri9 | 1289 | £269 | z9es | zira | 6896 | P96 | 26i6  2P96 1686 0OB6 s|ejo)
%E g5l £91 Lz ¥a1 Z6L | zar | ost 151 pbL PG gtz p2E lsyio
%0 0 1z ¥4 r A4 9€g i 5¢ 82 62 9z 5t yysseln
%E 0zL 6EZ SbZ 2se 89z | 602 | EEE Z5¢ BrE | 9EE S9¢ Lip oOOpeEM
%1 (X £01 S0t ¥0L L | 200 | Okt git 22l gl Lre 6bL  ULTieyg
% ar 0 0 0 t 0 i 9 9 9 i §i wopealy
925 | zes | 295 609 | S5 | s29 559 69 0F9 vbL 206  seyuon
%65
{ieuskua %o0L %eL  bhEb %ly 1161 as¥2  |06vZ | B.vZ | B00E | ObOE | 295€ | 24GE | BESE  6OKE  9gEE | Soie  (8udkugy
uealhs %001 %65 EEBZ %8l 058 BSLL  (48LL | 26LL | 9Zvt | Zki | te9L | 2990 | 2994 £69:  98ZL 0084  uealds
uopufy %001 %5 022 %EL  ZL9 046 0.6 G00L | <sZt | zoet | zzst | 9rSL | 6ESE  @ESE 6.6 /951 wOpuin
B %bS %8S 6061 %tl 91§ zal v6L z08 G96 | 966 | 60Lt | 60R: | EELL  9GLL  blL:  69LE ewy)
Jaxaq %zy %l v09Z %0l 9if 158 b vag | oML | /801 | oger | st2r | b2y 902L  gger  l6LL | Jewag
0105} 96L'y €229 | s6z9 | 19c9 | €642 | /82 | ¥906 | GOL6 | EBO6 2006  Zpi6  B6E8  Wiasi
‘dog Anu3 oy, siBey  “dogd sueil  z-dv | Lzoz |0zoz | 6L0Z | ew0z 210z | 9toz | stoz  ki0z €02 02 LLOZ
dod  olL0Z2eQ
19 % 9
QJW3s 0L % Suesf 81ap|OH pie] peiaysibay
—1aD e Bujuusey J00pINe SepnjaulJUNod Joop(eoL gL | €} 8 | & [ sz 9} s|ejoy,
gL0Z Aenuep uo aal Juam 18junod ajdoad Juewsaoeidey
asealol) Y, ‘DAY | 0 sequesag
6085 abesaae Alyjuoy 0 Jaquiaaop
Bzr'vi 1210 0 13O0
Tl 0 1squajdes
AON 0 1snbny
PO 0 Anp
ndeg 0 sunp
1snbny 0 Aoy
Anrl L 0 L 5 619 £l 0 0 FA L judy
eunr| g v £ L g b9 ] 0 0 £ G1 yuep
Aepw ¥ £ z ¥ 4 (11%:1:] 0z L ] z i fienige-y
M 85t 8l gyl v goz  evl  |udy| € 5 £ £ 1L | eoss gz 0 0 0 gz__ Aenuep
6v0'Y T4 zet Lt yEl 6EL 694  BEL  yuEW T
0:9't 62 zZet 65t 991 691 pOZ  9bL ‘god| ueajis vopuiq ewyy  Jxeg  [eyD PURIS  [BI01  JAYID |00YIS SBYUON 19MISI]
£HG'E 62 Ly 06t 671 0S5t g5t yi:18 ‘uer Aimedpunpg Aq
1eya) ‘ung e ‘ud ‘SJAYL ‘P ‘sany “UOI] m:ﬂ:uuu_m_moﬂ MBN \20Z -._Owuﬂ.-—m_mum MBEN m_—_—.._n-:

LZ0Z 1unoy sooQ Ajjeq abeieay

SNOYLVd - 14043 NOLLYINJYID L2oZ

Aieaqp 1213510 RAS[AYD




T ———

fejop Aieey, |
._onEouan_
JOQUIDAON
13qoR0
Jequiaidag
1Isnbny
Anp
aunp
Aepy
€51 L2E'L TiT'e udy
(1} Gig'l 686'E yosey
222 LO6'L L6L'E Aensqay
0se 8€0'2 L0L'E Kienuep

558 Sgv'L  Gel'vh

uasj YinoA npy
sinoy2ay) lejo - juswpedaq Aq uoReINND 1202

lequransa(]
J3qUIBAON
1aqoyaQ
Jaquisydeg
ysnbny
&inp
aunp
Aey
%E %62 %89 dy
% %0€ %99 yosep
% %2E %9 Areruqay
% % e %29 Aenuep

uas] yinop Unpy
abejuassa  ~ juewpedaq Aq uojjejndig LZ02

S# it (%2 b3 L#
986 26L'6 9€e’t mm:: 24 nh m>< WU
NG e T - R T - SN T z
0 el
0 ‘AON
0 e
0 1deg
0 snbny
0 Ainp
0 aunp
0 Aewy
oLg 9/z'9 %¥e 968'2 %9.L LED'S 226'LL udy
Si0'1L 266'2 %Ee 292'¢ %LL 65801 9zL'vL yarepw
c08 020'LL %9¢ 645 Y%t L gLzZ'oL L61'EL ‘qed
52') 668'LL %%S2 209t %SL Zho°0L el ‘uep
wasAs oz oz
sapeql| uy asaymhue 1242 e 1PYd 242 e '® Q0 3U] ® QO oul
J8yjo paatd pamaual Pansa sway B pasn paang swaj [eyo (E1TTe)
swayl 2y /pabieya Jayo v, swia)l YO 9uo Jo %, je paaad je paajd
sway jayn swal 3Yo swaj 1y
(XA 1} 4

1202 UoneIndu] wajy










ajeq AlejaI0ag pivog ‘Lie)) " 9dwuef

JUIWMOPUT (D YY) PILA0) MOJ3( SUOHRUOp 3Y) IZPajmoudy

00°00S$ :SUONEBUO( [E12UID) [BI0 L,

§ ‘[eiol qn§

333pnq 1707 Y} W ApPEII[E I Jel) MO[3( SUOHRBUOP I} IZPIjMmouydy

00°00SS$ ‘I¥I0L gqn§

00°00S$ 001°086 0CI'PLY pajeudisag-uoN SIPYJUD uolviN @ plaeg
ury osuadxy - ourj owioouj

1a3png AJd 1707 3Y) 0) sadueyd pue suoneuop jLidy jdaday
P312LNISIY UonIA0D 006°786
pajorsay [ende)d 006°086
pajLusay yuawdmby 006°L96
P2113s9Yy Surunuel3ord 006 PS8
PAPLNSIY [euchjoutodd (306°088
1o3oed pIeod ‘70T ‘81 ABA
199YS Joey pieog Alelaql]

Sa3IsnL], .«o pleoy
AIe1qI] JOLISIQ BaS]OYD

[# W) UondVy



i

A

-

_
h



Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 18, 2021 Meeting

Extending Strategic Plan 2020-22

Discussion:
The board discussed the library’s desire to extend the current Strategic Plan due to Covid
restrictions in April.

Action:
The Board approves the extension of the library’s Strategic Plan (originally for 2020-2022).

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
May 18, 2021 Meeting

Holiday Observance

Background:
Due to the 4™ of July falling on a Sunday this year, the library would like the board to approve

the observance of this holiday on Monday, July 5. If the board supports this measure, it will
move to an Action Item as soon as possible.












CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY

FINANCE COMMITTEE
MARCH 31, 2021
VIA ZOOM
MEMBERS PRESENT: Susan Lackey — Treasurer, Gary Munce, T) Helfferich
STAFF PRESENT: Lori Coryell — Director, Kerry Ballard — Accountant

Meeting will called to order at 10:30 AM.

Staff updated the committee on several items that had arisen in the months since the last
committee meeting:

Heartland payroll issues: Staff continues to experience challenges with the transition to
Heartland. These including Heartland’s willingness to work with our self-funded UCI
program, and consequent challenges with quarterly IRS filings. This has resulted in
significant staff time devoted to these issues, as well as the potential for IRS fees due to
late filings, which are the responsibility of Heartland. Committee encouraged staff to
examine options of other payroll services, as this is clearly an ongoing pattern.

investment update: Certain bonds held by the Library have matured. Our financiai
advisor recommends that we not reinvest these funds at this time, as bond vields in the
types of instruments we are allowed by law to hold has been very low. Committee
concurred with this recommendation.

Update to Chart of Accounts: A state-mandated update to our Chart of Accounts is
required. Staff indicted this will take some time, however they are on top of it, and will
meet state imposed deadlines. This may have some minor impacts on year-to-year
comparisons as we move forward, however that will not be clear until the update is
complete.

Audit update: The audit has begun virtually, and should be available for the May
Trustee meeting. It is going well. Staff reminded the committee that we do need to
rebid our audit services in 2021. We have delayed this for two years, due first to the
transition between Mary and Kerry, and last year due to Covid. An RFP will be prepared
for distribution in late summer, with recommendations coming to the Committee and
Board prior to year-end.



Meeting adjourned 10:45 AM
Respectfully submitted,

Susan Lackey - Treasurer



Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees

2021 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020

S0 =0 @ o o o
252 38 98| .8 | 23
3 Q= C o= l c = QO = Q =
E 8 E o E i E % £ £ E
t5E 2E fE| 2F S
390 ao| "o o | 20
TJ Helfferich | x X
Anne Merkel Chair x |
|
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X  Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
!
Jan Carr X | Chair
Janice L. Carr 12-15-20
Janice L Carr, Board Secretary Date




uy



